MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SAVERNAKE PARISH COUNCIL 8 APRIL 2014 JUBILEE ROOMS, MARLBOROUGH

PRESENT

Neil Twentyman	Councillor
Paul March	Councillor
Rupert Boyd	Councillor
Shanne Boyd	Councillor
Guy Singleton	Councillor
Andrew Smithson	Councillor

Item No.	
15/14	APOLOGIES
	No apologies were received
16/14	Minutes
	The minutes of the meeting on 16 January 2014.
17/14	MATTERS ARISING
	 05/14 The website supplier has been decided and the site is now in progress. 06/14 Training available will be distributed when WALC sends the schedule for the coming year 08/14 Wiltshire County Council has reviewed the speed limit on the A4 outside the Savernake Hospital site and are happy that it is appropriate. It is recommended that
	should the PC still be keen to pursue a reduction in the speed limit then they should do so through the area board. (Action – Chair) The number of lorries passing through the Parish is to be discussed with Marlborough Town Council (Action - Chair)
	10/14 Cadley verge issue remains ongoing, we await a response to an enquiry made(GS). It was agreed that a letter is sent on Parish paper chasing for a response. (Action - Chair)
	21/13 Planning permission for bus stop advert – ongoing
	33/13 Pathway rights – see 10/14 33/13 Cadley verge – see 10/14
18/14	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	There were no declarations of interest. Pecuniary interests were considered for councillors and none were reported, it was agreed that the relevant records be updated accordingly.
19/14	PLANNING
	The Chair revealed that the old depot site had been objected to by the Marlborough Town Council and that it was now therefore a matter for the county planning team.
	14/02863/FUL – the application for the construction of a sixth form centre at St Johns School was discussed and it was agreed that the council would offer no objections to

	the planned works.
	13/05455 – the application for the construction on a recreational building at Luton Lye House was discussed and it was agreed that the council would offer no objections to the planned works.
	It was agreed that new planning applications would not be loaded onto the website, however the url link to the Wiltshire Planning Portal would be included. (Action – AS)
20/14	FINANCE
	PM presented the year end accounts and financial statements for 2013/14. After a brief discussion and due consideration the accounts and statements were approved as a true record of the councils finances.
	The council discussed the budget for 2014/15 and the planned spend. The council is assured that the necessary funds are in place to support the expenditure. The significant risks were assessed to the achievement of the council's objectives and the council is assured of the adequacy of the arrangements to manage these.
21/14	OFFICERS AND ROLES
	The Chair confirmed he is happy to continue in office as did PM as Clerk. There were no objections registered.
22/14	Any Other Business
	Salt Bags – the council require details of gritting salt by end of August. Councillors to review need in their locality. Pedestrian Crossing Cadley – the council will approach Wiltshire County Council and the Transport Group with a view to installing a traffic island on the A346 in Cadley Broadband – due to poor connection speeds in Cadley and surrounding homesteads the council is to write to Wiltshire County Council for its plans in respect of improving this situation. (Action – PM)
	Next meeting -TBC